
TALENT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY  

REGULAR MEETING 

TOWN HALL SEPTEMBER 21, 2016 at 6:00 PM 

TURA meetings are being digitally recorded and will be available on the City website 

The Talent Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Talent will meet at 6:00 P.M on Wednesday, 

September 21st, 2016 in the Town Hall, 206 E. Main Street. The meeting location is accessible to 

persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other 

accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the 

meeting to the City Recorder at 541-535-1566, ext. 1012. 

TURA reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss 

any other business deemed necessary at the time of the study session and/or meeting. 

REGULAR MEETING- 6:00 PM 

Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and give 

it to the City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to the meeting 

place. Anyone commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be called upon during the 

“Citizens Heard on Non-agenda Items” section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to  specific 

agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by the Talent Urban Renewal 

Agency. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call.

2. Adjourn to Executive Session

Per the Board consensus an Executive Session will be held pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) to 

discuss real estate negotiations.  

3. Adjourn to Regular Session

4. Consent Calendar

2.1 Approval of Minutes for August 17, 2016.........................................................Page 2-19
2.2 Acknowledge Receipt of Check Register...........................................................Page 20-21

5. John Southgate...............................................................................................(no agenda report)

6. Town Hall Railing Painting.............................................................................................Page 22

7. TURA Contract with the City.........................................................................................Page 23-24

6. Items from Executive Director

7. Discuss Agenda items for the October 5th Special Meeting

8. Adjournment

http://www.cityoftalent.org/


TALENT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY  
REGULAR MEETING DRAFT MINUTES 

TOWN HALL AUGUST 17, 2016 at 6:00 PM 

TURA meetings are being digitally recorded and will be available on the City website 

The Talent Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Talent will meet at 6:00 P.M on Wednesday, August 17th, 2016 in the Town 

Hall, 206 E. Main Street. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 

hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the 

meeting to the City Recorder at 541-535-1566, ext. 1012. 

TURA reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss any other business 

deemed necessary at the time of the study session and/or meeting. 

REGULAR MEETING- 6:00 PM
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and give it to the City Recorder. Public 

Comment Forms are located at the entrance to the meeting place. Anyone commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be 

called upon during the “Citizens Heard on Non-agenda Items” section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to  specific agenda 

items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by the Talent Urban Renewal Agency. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call
Members Present  Members Absent 
Chair Stricker 
Vice Chair Pederson 
Member McManus 
Member Abshire 
Member Wise 
Member Collins 

Also Present: 
Executive Director, Tom Corrigan 
City Recorder, Melissa Huhtala 

2. Consent Calendar
2.1 Approval of Minutes for August 3, 2016

Member Wise moved to approve the August 3rd TURA Minutes.  Member Abshire 
seconded.  Chair Stricker repeated the motion.  Discussion:  None.  All Ayes.  Motion 
passed unanimously.  

2.2 Acknowledge Receipt of Check Register 
Member Abshire moved to acknowledge receipt of the check register.  Member Pederson 
seconded.  Chair Stricker repeated the motion.  Discussion:  None.  All Ayes.  Motion 
passed unanimously.  

Item 7 was moved to item 3. 

3. Add signers to the TURA bank account

Finance Director, Ryan Martin gave a Staff Report.  

2



Member Pederson moved to add Ryan Martin to the TURA bank account as a signer.  
Member Collins seconded.  Discussion:  None.  All Ayes.  Motion passed unanimously.  

4. TID

Executive Director, Tom Corrigan gave a staff report. He discussed the estimates.  He spoke that 

some of the developers are asking if other sites should be looked at.  Chair Stricker spoke that 

there are items on the estimate that they don’t have listed.  She suggested that they provide things 

in their proposal that they don’t have currently and put in a separate cost column.  The Board 

agreed.     

Chair Stricker suggested to look into ways to make them whole and bring to the next meeting. It 

was discussed that Staff would go over the estimates and upgrades.  

The timeline was discussed. It was decided to have monthly check ins with TID to make sure 

everything is on track.  

It was decided that Chair Stricker, Member McManus and Mr. Corrigan would meet to discuss 

other options and bring them back to the next meeting.    

Member Pederson spoke that he is not in support of using time and resources to find another 

plan.  

5. John Southgate Report

Mr. Corrigan gave a brief staff report (see attached).  

Chair Stricker welcomed Commissioner Roberts. 

6. Talent Liquor Store Awnings –This item was tabled.

7. Application Request from Marsha MacCormack

Mr. Corrigan gave a staff report.  The application was denied due to the parking lot being private 

property.   

Member Wise spoke sympathizing with the applicant. 

8. Items from Executive Director
 The Town Hall ADA ramp was discussed.  Mr. Corrigan explained that in order

to paint the railings it would be an additional $3600.  This would be split with the

City. It was explained that the paint would last for years.

Member Pederson moved to approve an additional $1800 for the ADA railings to be 
painted at Town Hall.  Member Abshire seconded. Chair Stricker repeated the motion.  
Discussion:  Member Pederson spoke in support of the additional expense.  Member Wise 
spoke in concern of the extra expense.  Member Pederson, Member McManus and 
Member Abshire: YES.  Member Wise and Member Collins: NO.  Motion passed 3/2.  

 TURA compensation for the City employees was discussed.

3



9. Discuss Agenda items for the September 7th Special Meeting

Chair Stricker spoke that beautification to the City be added to a future agenda.  The Board 

agreed. 

Due to lack of agenda items the Special Meeting is cancelled on September 7th. 

10. Adjournment

The TURA Meeting was adjourned at 6:47 PM 

Respectfully submitted by: 

________________________________________ 
City Recorder, Melissa Huhtala 

Attest: 

________________________________________ 
Executive Director, Tom Corrigan 

A copy of the Proposed Budget may be viewed at Talent City Hall. 

The City of Talent is an Equal Opportunity Provider
Note: This agenda and the entire agenda packet, including staff reports, referenced documents, resolutions 
and ordinances are posted on the City of Talent website (www.cityoftalent.org) in advance of each meeting.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact TTY phone number 1-800-735-2900 for English and for Spanish please contact TTY 
phone number 1-800-735-3896.   

4

http://www.cityoftalent.org/


5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



Agenda Item- Staff Report for 9/07/2016 
Meeting Date: September 7, 2016 Primary Staff Contact: Ryan Martin 

Executive Dir.: Thomas J. Corrigan E-Mail: rmartin@cityoftalent.org 

Public Hearing: Secondary Contact: 

As spoken about in the August 17th TURA meeting, the City of Talent and TURA have agreed to split 

the $3,600 cost ($1,800 for the City of Talent and $1,800 for TURA) to paint the railings for the Town 

Hall ramp. It is recommended that a budget amendment be approved to transfer $1,800 from 

contingency to Town Hall Ramp in the Capital Projects Fund. 

The changes and remaining line item budgets are: 

Contingency:

Beginning Balance 100,000$       

Rehab Grants Xfer -35,000

Town Hall Railings Xfer -1,800

Current Budget 63,200$    

Town Hall Ramp:

Beginning Balance 7,000$    

Town Hall Railings Xfer 1,800

Current Budget 8,800$    

22



Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Talent, Oregon 

A RESOLUTION OF THE URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY OF THE CITY OF TALENT 
AUTHORIZING A TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS WITHIN THE CAPITAL 
PROJECTS FUND IN THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016.  

RESOLUTION NO. 16-20 

ADOPTING THE BUDGET TRANSFER 

WHEREAS, the City of Talent and Talent Urban Renewal Agency will each contribute 
$1,800.00 to paint the new railings for the Town Hall ramp; and 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Urban Renewal Agency of the City 
of Talent hereby adopts the Budget Transfer for fiscal year 2016-17 in the total of $1,800.  

MAKING APPROPRIATIONS 

BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016, and for 
the purposes shown below, including funds previously appropriated via Resolution 16-20, are 
hereby appropriated: 

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on this_____ 
day of _______ 2016, by the following vote: 

AYES:     NAYS:   ABSENT:   ABSTAIN: 

Signed by me in authentication of its adoption and passage by the Urban Renewal 
Agency of the City of Talent this ______ day of ______ 2016. 

ATTEST: 

Darby Stricker 
Chair 

Thomas J. Corrigan 

Executive Director 

Contingency:

Beginning Balance 100,000$       

Rehab Grants Xfer -35,000

Town Hall Railings Xfer -1,800

Current Budget 63,200$    

Town Hall Ramp:

Beginning Balance 7,000$    

Town Hall Railings Xfer 1,800

Current Budget 8,800$    

23



Staff Report- TURA Compensation to City 
Meeting Date: Primary Staff Contact: Ryan Martin 

Executive Dir.: Thomas J. Corrigan E-Mail: rmartin@cityoftalent.org 

Public Hearing: Secondary Contact: Ryan Martin 

In the past, Talent Urban Renewal Agency has operated in two different ways. First, TURA has 

operated by employing an executive director outside of the City of Talent. The executive director 

oversees the daily operations of TURA activities. In FY16, the TURA Board appointed Tom Corrigan, 

City Manager of the City of Talent, as the executive director.  

Cost of operating TURA with an executive director outside of City of Talent: $89,000 

The second method TURA has used is to contract with the City of Talent for services of managing 

operations, accounting, IT, recording, and maintenance. TURA pays the City of Talent based off hours 

worked and includes the hourly rate of the individual employees, payroll taxes, benefits, and overhead. 

This rate is the same rate the City charges out for services like public records requests.  

Cost of operating TURA by contracting with the City of Talent: $48,540 

The current method of contracting with the City of Talent is the least impact fiscally on TURA and is 

nearly half the cost of having an outside executive director.   

24




